Seguin Police Department SEGUIN

It’s real.

350 N. Guadalupe Street Phone: (830) 379-2123
Seguin, Texas 78155 Fax: (830) 401-2379

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Donna Dodgen
City of Seguin City Council
Steve Parker, City Manager
Jason Brady, Chief of Police
Jaime Suarez, Assistant Chief of Police

FROM: Marcos Martinez, Patrol Lieutenant
REF: 2024 Patrol Vehicle Upfit
DATE: May 20, 2024

The City of Seguin City Council and City of Seguin Officials approved the
purchase of ten 2024 Chevrolet Tahoes from Caldwell County in resolution
number 2024R-090.

The vehicles will be purchased through the American National Leasing company
in replacement of patrol vehicles completing their lease terms. At this time the
Seguin Police Department is requesting funding to complete an “upfit” from Dana
Safety Supply located in San Antonio TX to complete ten turnkey patrol vehicles.
The upfit is approved will consist of the following equipment and individual

costs:

Dell laptop computers $31,210.00
LCRA radio equipment $4116.93
Stop Sticks $5182.00
Dana Safety Supply $255,220.30

Total: $295,729.23

All quotes are attached for review.

0.U.R. S.P.D.
Order, Understanding, Respect, Service, Pride, Dedication
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